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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 2:59 PM

To: lyna@legaloptions.biz; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Pinky Wong; Zuhaidah Samsuri

Subject: RE: PRI Notice

Attachments: 10088 PRI.PDF

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP Bicycle and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Alda.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. ]NDIA
@ . 1NTERNA‘I'IGN$L
[nsuranCE
S I NG AFORI
- Serving ife region sinoe 1967

&4 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Lyna [mailto:lyna@legaloptions.biz]
Sent: 07 January, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il emotorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Cc: Pinky Wong <pinky@legaloptions.biz>
Subject: Re: PRI Notice

Dear Sirs,
Our Client agree to the motor surveyor:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

The said surveyor

may contact Mr Tan at 9761 9383,
M/s RC Auto at

160 Sin Ming Drive

#0

6-20

. 5in Ming Autocity, Singapore
575722

®



If we do not hear from you within 2 days of this email, our clients shall deem that you have agree that the surveyor
appointed by our dients shall be our single joint expert for this matter.

Thanks n regards,

Legal Secretary
LEGAL OPTIONS LLC

(GST Registration/lUEN No, 201203825R)

Tel (65) 6513-2800 DID (65) 6513-2803 Fax (65) 6438-8275

Infnrmatilon in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and any other record of it from
your system, and notify the sender immediataly.

On Mon, Jan 7, 2019 at 2:17 PM Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
+ Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list,

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

. IND!J‘L
® ® |NTERNATIONAL
( INSURANCE
f$1T NG APD A |
Eerving e region sinoe 1967

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building



Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Lyna [mailto:lyna@legaloptions.biz]
Sent: 07 January, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>
Cc: Pinky Wong <pinky@legaloptions.biz>
Subject: PRI Notice

Dear Sirs,

Kindly refer to the PRI Notice.

Thanks n regards,

[
o t’.ﬂ i

Secretary

LEGAL OPTIONS LLC

(GST Registration/UEN No. 201203825R)

Tel (65) 6513-2800 DID (65) 6513-2803 Fax (65) 6438-8275

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and any other record of it
from your system, and notify the sender immediately.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing.
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.
3



It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.
If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby

notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 11:52 AM
To: engshing engshing

Subject: RE: Receipt for bicycle

Dear Sir,

IAs per last conversation, I've check with Kenneth.

We will finalized at $5500 lump sum.

Please submit all relevant documents to India

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: engshing engshing <engshing@hotmail.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 5:41 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Receipt for bicycle

Hi,

My cost is around 56000.

This is excluding freight charges and delivery charges from the port.

The items are all stock model and doesn’t include the upgrades group set.

| will counter to settle this repair at 55500 With no need to suggest loss of use.

Regards,
RC AUTO



Denise Ta! (LKKAuto)

From: engshing engshing <engshing@hotmail.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 5:41 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Receipt for bicycle

Attachments: PHOTO-2017-11-20-21-56-45.jpg; ATTO0001.txt
Hi,

My cost is around $6000.

This is excluding freight charges and delivery charges from the port.

The items are all stock model and doesn’t include the upgrades group set.

| will counter to settle this repair at $5500 With no need to suggest loss of use.

Regards,
RC AUTO
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1192018 Canyon Ultimate CF SLX 9.0 2015 review - The Bike List

oo, vkl

bikes reviews news fit

Home » Canyon » Ultimate » Ultimate CF SLX 9.0 2015

= ——— e e

sives XS, 8, M, L, XL, 2XL, 3XL (Frame size guide)
How k ache on a bik

e type  Rigid

frome matericl  Carbon Fibre
(The guick guide to carbon fibre)

gears 22 speed

Semi-Compact 52-36
(What is a semi-compact chainset?)

700C

Shimano Dura Ace

vheels  Mavic Ksyrium SLR WTS Exalith 2
Show detailed specs

hitps:fwaw.thebikelist. co ukicanyen/ultimate-cf-slx-2-0 14



1192015 Canyon Ultimate CF SLX 9.0 2015 review - The Bike List

o2
nrakeser Shimano Dura Ace Di2
fufrers Shimano Dura Acs Di2

front deroillzuwr Shimano Dura Ace
Di2

More similar Canyon bikes

K from other years

Canyon Endurace CF
2.03L 2014
crp £2,599

EBOOD cheaper

i ﬂ'
Cube Litening C68 SL Merida Reacto DA LTD Scott Addict 10 2015
15 2015 rrp £3,499
£3pagg ro £3,500 SpEC dr i T W *
14 e i 4 ) vaolue ¥ 4 % o 4
'l.'._.'|l|_‘||_-

price £101 more expensive

- “

Cube Litening C68 SLT ~ Raleigh MILITIS PRQ
2015 2015
o £5,999 rrp £2,000
g vaiue i '.II:'
" i Shimano Dura price £1,399 cheaper
Ace Diz chamser SRAM Rival
fecs Shimano Dura Ace rear deradieny SRAM Rival
oz brokeser SEAM Rival
FEMIE der Shimano

shifrers SRAM Rival
frant devaillewr SRAM Rival

Dura Ace Di2

£2 600 more
BXPENSIVE

https:/itwww thebikelist co.ukfcanyon/ultimate-cf-six-9-0

price £100 more expensive
rassette Shimano Ultegra

Geometry) 2015
rro £4,300

speC Jr % W W oy

value o iy

price £901 more expensive
chainser Shimano Ultegra
rear derafifewr Shimano
Ultegra

casselte Shimano Ultegra
shifters Shimano Ulegra
front dergiffeur Shimano
Ultegra

34
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T/20181203/2170
Police Station Of Origin: s
Thomson NPP ' - " Report No. T/20181203/2170
25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE
570025

Tel No: 1800-4529899
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ; ;
Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

03/12/2018 21:25 90

Name c:f lnfcﬂﬂant Address

TAN KIM CHUAN APT BLK 39 JALAN TIGA #14-12 SINGAPORE 390039
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO [ S742687592 Home/Office: Mobile: 97619383
Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Male 44 26/07/1974 Cyclist

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

SOLE PRIOPRETOR Class: Date of Expiry:

uumﬂlr .J'J.';_i

1atic

R, R B P LT IR TR
afithe {,:"?‘ :-ﬁ-: Bt i

---------

Dateme of ' Tpe c-f Lu-::atmn 1

Iypa.cl Accident: Straight Road

gl 02/12/2018 11:30

Location:

Along Road 1

EAST COAST ROAD

Towards Sigl rto Boon Ton e Chicken Rice

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
| Clear Dry

Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:

Two Way Not Controlled Moderate

Type of Collision: ' Anyone conveyed by

Between moving vehicle and cyclist ambulance:

No

An F'e-destnan ‘Involved: No ; ;
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA |




| ) SOlCEvORGE AR

bl T/20181203/2170
Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Thomson NPP ' ' Report No. T/20181203/2170
25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE
570025 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4529988

HO KWONG FEI [ 52188731

ID No.
Related Vehicle | SHC8831E Contact No. | NIL o
|

Haospital/Clinic NIL : Class of Class: NIL

Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Licence &

: : | Expiry Datel

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

s ...-..._._.;__-_.;_-.. L T e L _._ Nal 2R W --... HePr sy L
Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| 97619383
1
—Hcrspitau’ﬂlinic CHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 02/12/2018 Date Discharge | 03/12/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave [ 08 Degree of Injury | Serious
Brief Details.

On 2/12/2018 at about 11.30am, | was cycling along East Coast Road lane 2 of the said near to Boon
Tong Kee Chicken Rice, when suddenly a taxi, SHC8831 E abruptly swerved into my lane a came to a
stop. | could not stop my bike as it was to sudden and collided on the rear side of the taxi.

Due to the accident, | was then conveyed by ambulance to Changi General Hospital. | suffered 3 broken
ribs and dislocated tailbone. | was then given & days MC. That is all.



o ‘) -‘? SINGAPORE _ LI

I
%)
E’;ﬁ/ T/20181203/2170

Police Station Of Origin

homson NPP Raport MNo: TIZ01B12032170
25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE

570025 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4529859

3 of 3

Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number &s reference

Signature Of infg%g.aﬁ
_ Vi S

Signature Of QOfficer Recording The Report '
E!

Staff Sgt MUHAMMAD HAFIZ BIN ZUHURL=— /
SR DTFeRE = -« T A
Not applicable Mm—— ‘ ;%2{‘:‘;& 21:25

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP | AEFE

Staff S WONERIEU LU "N 070
Cont3etiib.” 65476151

NFP18

Auth&hilcaﬁaﬁ Stamp




ESTIMATE
RC AUTO

160 Sin Ming Drive #06-20 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722
Tel : 97619383 Email: rcauto5555@gmail.com
Reg. No. 53199168K

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD Date : 8/1/2019

BRAND:CANYON ULTIMATE

(1 Ly & &b

5500 / Q"/“'ﬂ

Quantity Description/Particular Uinit Amount
Price

1PC  |FRAME SET(SIZE 52) 4 4000 oo|~—"
1SET  |SRAM RED GROUP SET Jert 3400 oo| «—
1SET  |SPD (SHIMANO) h 290 oo| X
1PC  |FIZIK SADDLE o 280 00| "

LABOUR CHARGES TO RENEW ABOVE PARTS AND 200 00| / Sz

PERFORM BIKE FITS

8170 00

Received the above goods in good order and condition for RC AUTO

Received by E.&.O.E Authorised Signature



51472019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

ICUtIH SIJ'BFDLBEII TRAEI{IHG ‘I — ————— e __‘

Ccase  [noled |Fat Submiad |Ad] Avsigned [AdrRgt [Ad Submittsd _[ine Autved  [Stats
| gy 05702019 | 'gg JU“D“ 2015 | g45500.00 | §$5,500.00 l:ﬁ::‘:"'mrs"mr |
‘ | _Edit Reg | | Edit Estimates | [ rpt | [ cancel case |

I : Referance Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - [Created by adjuster]
| Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main

Claimant:

Vehicle Reg . [02/12/2018 11:00 - :59
No.: | BICYELR Date of LOSS: | 1347 Months and 1 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | TP / MCT18120040 Policy/COVer | weoMoo1s (TP, Fire & Theft)

Mote No.:

[Vehicle Reg. | Policy Mo

N]u_ ~ sHcss3iE | (Claimant):
(Insured): — N
| Excess:

|Repairer: |lt|: Auto-160 Sin Ming {HQ] 160 SIN MING DRIVE, #06-20 SIN MING AUTOCITY, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel:

?;:ﬂ:.g |1.-..m. International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 53476100 ... [Handled by Zuhaidah Bu Samsuri - 6347 6070]

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HQ) Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 17/01/2019]

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™| view All || Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
| Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On Done?
| No results,

hups:.’.fsingapora.menrnan.c.nm.fcEaimﬁndex.cfm?lusaboFMTRadjuster&fumcﬁan=dsp_clmhaaﬂar&uaseid=?50153&a:ﬁd=292024&0FID=52?3TEE... 112



5/14/2018 Merimen e-Claims

hilps://singapore. merimen.comdclaims/index cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=7801538exlid=2920244CFID=5278785... 212



51472019 Mernimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*BICYCLE (MCT18120040)
[SHC8831E]
TP

Dec 2 2018 11:00AM
[-]
Rc Auto-160 Sin Ming

Upkoad Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Lel:ter_!

|Photos/Images [3perpage ¥ | @
[No_|Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
1 |02/05/19 11:52 General View © | Loadirc | @
_:_'_"1]2..“]5}19 11:52 LGeneraI View - a o Load 1PG T!
3 |02/05/19 11:52 |General view ; € | Load PG | @
la  loz/os/19 11:52 _-_ Gunernl View Q| adirc | @
5 02/05/1911:52  General View © | adic | @
|6 iB],FDE.F_IQ 11:52 iﬁ-mul view _o Load JPG |

7 |oz705/19 11:52 ir.;-ncm View —Q | Load G | @

8 |02/05/1911:52  |General View - ©® | Ladirc | @
; = q%:.r_ﬂ_ﬁ_{l_?f_ll:ﬂ General View R o | Load JPG _E ;
10 |p2/05/19 11:52 | General View © | loadiec | @
11 (02/05/19 11:52 . -"f.-ienernl \I"I;w - ) i ﬁ | Lead JPG v
12 |02/05/19 11:52 | General View | €@ | Loadirc | @
13 (02/05/18 11:52 General View ©  Load G i FIT
14 |02/05/19 11:52 Gerinial View = _Q Load PG |
15 |02/05/1911:52  General View | @ | Loaaws | @
Documentation — lperpage — - E -
| Nex Finalized On | India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail I7"rir|tI
‘_1_ - _D‘El,i'ﬂ'lflg 09:07 | Singapore .l.ccldgl'lt Shtﬂ'llrlt g Load POF __:

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reseif_ "Sa;lf-e_l Prl'n]tl

R —

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: — Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unless you show it B3 ather parties,

https:/isingapore merimen. comiclaims/index.cim?lusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=780153&extid=2920248corole=45&. .,

12



5/14/2019 Merimen e-Claims

hitps:ffsingapore.merimen.comiclaimsindex.cimPlusebox=MTRdoc&luseaction=dsp_docview&oomainid=1&0bjid=T80153&extid=292024&comole=44&... 212



5/14/2019 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regno:1s9807198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Cur File No: CS/N19000415/KTD3S2
Date: 14/05/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Ple Ltd Policy No: MCOMOD15
ﬁ:j",_m“"t Vehlcle  giovore Insured Vehicle No:  SHCB8831E
Date of Loss: 02122018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT18120040
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: BICYCLE
Make & Model: ELECTRIC BICYCLE SUWV-T, [A) Engine No: 0
Req. Date: 01/01/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: 0
Colour: Black Odomater: 0 km
Engine Capacity: Dee
Market Value/New Car Price: A
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
COMNDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SUR
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: TO0 X25X28 Rear Tyre Size: TOO X25X28
Front Left Side: Roubaix 0 mm Rear Left Side; Roubaix 0 mm
Frant Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS ) Repairer’s Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %]
Parts 7.970.00 7.680.00 230.00 3.64
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 200.00 150.00 50.00 25.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 8,170.00 7.830.00 340.00 416
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 5,500.00
Nett Amount (S$) 8,170.00 5,500.00 2,670.00 32.68
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/01/2019
: 160 SIN MING DRIVE #06-20
Date Inspected: 08/01/2019 Inspected At: Repairer: RC Auto-160 Sin Ming
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: KENMNETH KONG

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This repart represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carned ou! to the best of our knowledge and ability but

any other iabilify under any ofher circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded.

hitps-/singapore.merimen.comfclaims/index cimMusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=780153&extid=292024&CFID=527TB7B56AC... 1/3



51472019 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference .
Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 14 May 2018)

IParts: MIA ELECTRIC BICYCLE SUV-T (A) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for BICYCLE)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part Mo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRAME SET (SIZE 52) Bent 4,000.00F *4,000.00F
2 1 *SET SRAM RED GROUP Scratched 3,400.00F *3.400.00F
3 1 *SET SPD (SHIMANO) Serviceable 290.00F *F
4 1 *FIZIK SADDLE Dented 280.00F *280.00F
F=Franchise part.

Total Parts (5%) 7,970.00 T,680.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected,

Adjuster Report

Recommended Labour
Mo Particulars

Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 LABOUR CHARGES TO RENEW ABOVE PARTS AND PERFORM BIKE Mew 200.00 150.00
FITS,
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 200.00 150.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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